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Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSHIEID)

From:
Sent:  Thursday, May 24, 2007 2:28 PM

To:

block.arthur@epamail.epa.gov, jab25@health.state.ny.us; jhd01 @health.state.ny.us;
rdenz@co.broome.ny.us; rcknizek@gw.dec.state.ny.us; NIOSH Docket Office (CDC),

Pinkerton, Lynne (CDC/NIOSH/DSHEFS;

Subject: Erin Brockovich unable to adjust schedule to attend Dr. Clapps meeting

Erin Brockovich regrets she is unable to adjust/alter her schedule in Washington, DC to attend Dr. Clapps
meeting in June. It was nice of her to try. Her office will keep us posted if an opportunity arrises in the future to

travel to Endicott.

Reminder the June 26th Dr. Clapp event is still scheduled as planned.

**************************************
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